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Hon. Kathleen H. Burgess

Secretary, NYS Board on Electric Generation

Siting and the Environment

3 Empire State Plaza

Albany, NY 12223 secreta dps.ny.gov

Alec Jarvis

Director of Development, Calpine Corporation

717 Texas Avenue,

Suite 1000,

Houston, TX 77002 alec.jarvis@calpine.com

Re: Case 16-F-0559 — Bluestone Wind; Town of Windsor Comments
on the Preliminary Scoping Statement

Dear Secretary Burgess and Mr. Jarvis:

On behalf of the Town of Windsor, please accept for filing the enclosed comments
submitted in response to the Preliminary Scoping Statement filed by Bluestone Wind, LLC.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this submittal, do not hesitate
to contact me. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

COUGHLIN & GERHART, LLP

By  Cheryl |. Sacco
Partner

cc: Town of Windsor Supervisor



